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Received: from prvnts6.prv.se (80.80.64.48) by prvnts28.prv.se (172.16.200.28)
with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 8.1.436.0; Thu, 15 Mar 2012 17:33:40
+0100
Received: from smtp-out3.ballou.se (91.189.40.91) by mail.prv.se (80.80.64.48)
with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.1.436.0; Thu, 15 Mar 2012 17:27:55 +0100
Received: from localhost (localhost [127.0.0.1]) by smtp-out3.ballou.se
(Postfix) with ESMTP id 43113196695 for <prv@prv.se>; Thu, 15 Mar 2012
17:33:39 +0100 (CET)
X-Virus-Scanned: Debian amavisd-new at smtp-out3.ballou.se
Received: from smtp-out3.ballou.se ([127.0.0.1]) by localhost
(smtp-out3.ballou.se [127.0.0.1]) (amavisd-new, port 10024) with ESMTP id
Vc8u-jQwzRQW for <prv@prv.se>;  Thu, 15 Mar 2012 17:33:39 +0100 (CET)
Received: from smeagol.smelink.se (unknown [10.0.0.125]) by
smtp-out3.ballou.se (Postfix) with ESMTP id 13605196681 for <prv@prv.se>;
Thu, 15 Mar 2012 17:33:39 +0100 (CET)
Received: from MORUPS2 (78-70-21-214-n0176.business.telia.com [78.70.21.214])
by smeagol.smelink.se (Postfix) with ESMTPA id D9774108FC4 for
<prv@prv.se>;
Thu, 15 Mar 2012 17:33:36 +0100 (CET)
From: Sten Edgren <sten.edgren@morups.se>
To: <prv@prv.se>
Subject: =?is0-8859-1?7Q?VB:_PDF_Document_=C4ndring_p=E5_clipset 0.5_mm.pdf?=
Date: Thu, 15 Mar 2012 17:33:35 +0100
Message-ID: <001801cd02c9$5ef8d4208$1cea7c60$@edgren@morups.se>
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/mixed;
boundary="----=_NextPart 000 0019 01CD02D1.COBD3C20"
X-Mailer: Microsoft Office Outlook 12.0
Thread-Index: AcOCdfNI5v48DdPMT3m80hmeflaWVQACSCqQAADowWRAAEZwoYA==
Content-Language: sv
Return-Path: sten.edgren@morups.se
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-PRD: morups.se
Received-SPF: None (prvnts6.prv.se: sten.edgren@morups.se does not designate
permitted sender hosts)
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-PCL: 2
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-Antispam-Report: DV:3.3.5705.600;SID:SenderIDStatus
None;OrigIP:91.189.40.91
X-NAI-Spam-Rules: 4 Rules triggered
MID_DLR_AT_AT=0.5, RCVD_SVRID NUM=0.3, FROM_NAME=0.2,
RV4162=0
X-NAI-Spam-Version: 2.2.0.9309 : core <4162> : streams <738091> : uri <10835
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SCL: 1
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-SenderIldResult: NONE
X-Spam-Flag: NO
X-Spam-Status: NO, hits=1 required=5,
ct-refid=[str=0001.0A3C0009.4F6219E4.00D0,ss=1,re=0.000,vtr=str,vl=0,fgs=0],
tests=CTENGINE_UNKNOWN



	E-post utskrivet på PRV

